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PRESENT TO BOARD: SEPTEMBER 20, 2023 

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: FRED HAWKINS       

SUBJECT: DBOT POLICY 5.16 PROPOSED REVISIONS 

Revisions to District Board of Trustees Policy 5.16 Holiday, Overtime Pay, 
Compensatory Time, Call-In Pay, and the Minimum Wage is presented for your 
approval. These revisions include two updates. This revision adds Memorial Day as a 
SFSC holiday. Memorial Day is considered a Federal Holiday, it is a holiday on the 
official college calendar for the 2023-24 year, and SFSC has routinely taken that 
Monday as a holiday. Further edits reduce the period of time compensatory time can 
carried over between pay periods from four months to one pay cycle before it is paid out 
as overtime pay. This change provides for better tracking of compensatory time and 
ensure its use or payment.  

Both the current and revised policies are provided to illustrate the recommended 
changes. 

  Item 6.1 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

Move to approve the revision to current DBOT Policy 5.16 as 
presented. 

EXHIBIT "E"
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